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CORRECTED Division Administrative Order NSL-5050 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

Due to inadvertence Division Administrative Order NSL-5050 issued on Division administrative 
application reference No. pSEMO-412437820 and dated May 4, 2004 does not correctly state the intended order of 
the Division. 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Director 

Oil Conservation Division 

The first paragraph of Division Administrative Order NSL-5050, be and the same, is hereby amended to read 
in its entirety as follows: 

"Reference is made to the following: (i) your application (administrative application 
reference No. pSEMO-412437820) dated April 30, 2004 on behalf of the operator Bass 
Enterprises Production Company ("Bass"); and (ii) the records of the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division ("Division ") in Santa Fe: all concerning Bass's request to drill its 
James Ranch Unit Well No. 87 (API No. 30-015-34277) at an unorthodox Delaware oil 
well location 250 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line (Unit N) of 
Section 6, Township 23 South, Range 31 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. The 
SE/4 SW/4 of Section 6 is to be dedicated to this well in order to form a standard 40-acre 
oil spacing and proration unit in either the Undesignated Southeast Quahada Ridge-
Delaware Pool (50443) or Undesignated Los Medanos-Delaware Pool (40297)". 

The corrections set forth in this order, which is hereby entered into the Division's administrative database as 
administrative application reference No. pMESO-604531028, shall be entered retroactively as of May 4, 2004; all 
other provisions of Division Administrative Order NSL-5050 shall remain in full force and effect until further notice. 

Jurisdiction of this matter shall be further retained for the entry of any such subsequent orders, as the 
Division may deem necessary. 

Sincerely, 

Mark E. Fesmire, P. E 
Director 

MEF/ms 

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Artesia 
U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad 
File: NSL-5050 
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Joanna Prukop 
Cabinet Secretary 
Acting Director 

Oil Conservation Division 

Administrative Order NSL-5050 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

Reference is made to the following: (i) your application (administrative application 
reference No. pSEMO-412437820) dated April 30, 2004 on behalf of the operator Bass 
Enterprises Production Company ("Bass*'); and (ii) the records of the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division ("Division") in Santa Fe: all concerning Bass's request to drill its James 
Ranch Unit Well No. 87 at an unorthodox Delaware oil well location 250 feet from the South 
line and 1980 feet from the West line (Lot 7/Unit M) ofSection 6, Township 23 South, Range 31 
East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. Lot 7 (SW/4 SW/4 equivalent) of Section 6 is to be 
dedicated to this well in order to form a standard 41.13-acre oil spacing and proration unit in the 
Undesignated Southeast Quahada Ridge-Delaware Pool (50443). 

This application has been duly filed under the provisions of Division Rule 104.F, revised 
by Division Order No. R-l 1231, issued by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission in Case 
No. 12119 on August 12,1999. 

It is the Division's understanding the proposed James Ranch Unit Well No. 87 is within the 
Oil/Potash "R-l 11-P" area, and is therefore subject to all applicable restrictions and rules therein. 

By the authority granted me under the provisions of Division Rule 104.F (2), the above-
described unorthodox oil well location for the Undesignated Southeast Quahada Ridge-Delaware 
Pool is hereby approved. 

Michael E. Stogner 
Engineer/Hearing Officer 

MES/ms 
cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Artesia 

U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad 
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